STEEL LAKE SHOP VIDEO SECURITY ENHANCEMENT
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
9/1/2021

1. Will COFW make the 120V connections at each pole? If not, can the city confirm that 120vac is
present at all times at each pole?

ANSWER: The City will be responsible for making the 120V connection to the bidder provided NEMA
enclosure.

2. Is there a need to provide data sheets on products specified in the RFP? Or only for items such as
video monitoring or products that may not be called out by part number.

ANSWER: There is no need to provide data sheets on products that is called out specifically in the

RFP. For other items such as video monitoring or proposed equal products, please provide data sheets.

3. Does each page in the RFP submittal need to have page numbers and/or including any data sheets?
ANSWER: Please do your best to make sure the RFP submittal is easy to navigate so that the important
sections/information is easy to find.

4. Is there a bidder’s checklist?
ANSWER: There is not a bidder’s checklist for this request for proposal



